Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: KUNASEGARAN S/0 BADIVEL <Kunasegaran1@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 4:34 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Cc: ANG PEI XUAN; KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KUNASEGARAN
S/O BADIVEL

Subject: Incident Report for MID41656

Attachments: MID41656(4).zip

Good Afternoon Ms Hsiao Tong / Ms Jaslin,

Attached is the incident report for MID41656.
As mentioned to you over the phone yesterday the civilian party not going to do any claim. So assist to close this
loop by using the discharge form.
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Regards.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this

message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,

distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any

information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under

the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately

if you receive this in error."

<<Message from Defence Mail Administrator>>: Please be informed that the direct URL linking and
clicking has been disabled. Copy and paste the URL to the browser to access the website. Thank you.
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